
 

ADDENDUM #3 
 

DATE:  Monday, September 21, 2020 
TO:  All Potential Proposers 
FROM:  Interim Village Manager 
RFP No.: 2020-01 -- Solid Waste Services 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 3 
 
Please print this addendum and attach it with your Response incorporated with the Request 
for Proposals. 
 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS: 
 
Question 1. What day is recycling day? Answered on Addendum # 2 – Answer # 16. 
  
Question 2. Does the Village require all yard waste to be bagged, containerized or bundled? 
No. 
  
Question 3.  The Village responded to a question confirming that each resident is allowed up 
to 2 cubic yards per week of yard waste.  Yet in Section 2.3 (a) it states the need for mechanical 
collection and describes a 4 cubic yard pile.  Can the Village clarify the limit allowed for each 
residential unit for yard waste? Correction to RFP: Section 2.2 (a) should say: 3’ X 3’ X 6’. The 
size should say 2 cubic yards.  
  
Question 4.  If the resident exceeds the limit of the yard waste, what are the 
procedures?  Public Works is notified, measure and work with homeowners to: reduce, remove 
or pay for service contractor to remove.  
  
Question 5.  Does the proposer bill the village directly for the overage inward waste or if limb 
exceed over 5 feet, are greater than 50 pounds and exceed 6 inches in diameter. No.  
  
Question 6.  How is the recycling collection provided today?  Automated or semi automated? 
Semi-automated.  
  
Question 7.  Do all resident have 64 gallon carts for recycling?  Answered on Addendum # 2 – 
Answer # 4 
  
Question 8.  If not all the residents have a 64 gallon cart, how are they being serviced? Using 
35 gallons 
  
Question 9. Can the City clarify if there are 25 cents rebate or not? Answer 11(a) and 31 seem 
to contradict each other. Not identified.  
  
Question 10.  Can the proposer provide mechanical type collection for bulk? Upon request 



 

  
Question 11.  Can the proposer provide mechanical type collection for years yard waste 
regardless of limit?  Upon request 
  
Question 12.  Will the Village accept additional proposal with alternative routing days while 
still providing all service levels in the RFP? Answered on Addendum # 2 – Answer # 17 
  
Question 13. Will the Village allow the use of a subcontractor for the Household Hazardous Waste 
Alternate Proposal? To be negotiated.  
 


